L

HATHAWAY LARSON

Koback . Connors - Heth

May 22, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Public Utility Commission
Attn: Filing Center

P. O. Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

puc.filingcenter@puc.oregon.gov

Re: Docket No. PCN 6, Save Stafford Road
Request to Update Service List

Dear Filing Center:

I am the attorney for Intervenor Save Stafford Road in the above-
referenced matter. Presently, I am on the PUC’s Service List for this matter
along with John Lekas and Ed Wagner (Officers of Save Stafford Road). Itis
our understanding that Save Stafford Road can only have three individuals
on the PUC Service List. As a result, we are removing Mr. John Lekas from
the PUC Service List and replacing him with Steve Knudsen at
sknudsen@threeboys.com. Save Stafford Road has retained Mr. Knudsen as
a consultant regarding this Docket.

Please confirm that Mr. Knudsen has been added to the PUC’s Service
List in place of Mr. Lekas. If you have any questions or require additional
information concerning this request, please contact my office.

Gregory S. Hathaway
1125 NW Couch Street, Suite 550
Portland, OR 97209
greg(@hathawaylarson.com
(503) 303-3103 Direct
(503) 303-3101 Main
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Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,
HATHAWAY LARSON LLP
/s/ Gregory S. Hathaway
Gregory S. Hathaway
GSH/ep

cc:  Save Stafford Road
Steve Knudsen



